Comm Mtg 10/28/2025

TOWN OF BELLEAIR SHORES
Town Meeting
Tuesday, October 28, 2025 — 6:00 P.M.
City of Belleair Bluffs Mayors Conference Room
2747 Sunset Blvd, Belleair Bluffs, FL. 33770
MINUTES

Present upon roll call: Commissioner Tolbert, Commissioner Lally, Commissioner Cain, Vice
Mayor Storie, Mayor Blume and Attorney Lewis.

Consideration to Approve Agenda

Attorney Lewis stated there are two additional Interlocal Agreements from Pinellas County to
approve and asked for the agenda to be amended to include the agreements. Commissioner
Tolbert moved to amend the agenda to include the agreements, seconded by Commissioner
Lally. The voice vote was unanimous. Commissioner Lally moved to approve the agenda,
seconded by Commissioner Tolbert. The voice vote was unanimous.

Comments from the Public on any Agenda Item — (3) THREE MINUTES
None

Approval of Meeting Minutes — Budget Hearing, September 16, 2025; Regular Meeting,
September 16, 2025; and Final Budget Hearing, September 29, 2025

Commissioner Cain moved to approve the minutes as stated, seconded by Commissioner
Tolbert. The voice vote was unanimous.

Sheriff’s Report
Sargent Shuler introduced Corporal Shannon Millergren who will be on A-Nights. Sargent Shuler

reported the analysis for the month of September 2025; There were no property or person
crimes. No arrest made. There were 210 events in the town with 216 units responding. There
was a total of four parking citations issued.

Code Enforcement Report
Deputy Trump reported for the month of September 2025. There were thirteen varied violations
and forty-four entries made in the system. There are no open cases currently.

Suncoast Fire Report
No report.

Treasurers Report — September 2025

Town Clerk Palmer reviewed the report with the Commission, noting that there was nothing out
of the ordinary occurred. Commissioner Lally moved to approve the report, seconded by Vice
Mayor Storie. The voice vote was unanimous.




Comm Mtg 10/28/2025

Counsel Report
Attorney Lewis reported he has spoken with the Fish and Wildlife Office, and they will be

conducting more patrols, which will hopefully curb the incidents. Commissioner Cain asked if
they would be patrolling on the beach or water, Attorney Lewis stated both. Commissioner
Tolbert asked about a charter business doing business on the beach. Attorney Lewis stated that
would be code enforcement, as it is against the code. Commissioner Tolbert stated they more
than likely will not patrol at night, so if an issue occurs, who does the resident call? It was
discussed that the residents would call the non-emergency number at the Sheriff's Office, and
they would direct the resident on who to call.

Attorney Lewis reported he received the MOU for the gates from Belleair Beach and has
reached out to Attorney Trask to set up a meeting for himself, Vice Mayor Storie, Kyle and
Mayor Gatis to review the proposed MOU. Attorney Lewis will keep the Commission updated.

Public Hearing - Variance Request — 980 Gulf Blvd. — For Rear Setback to be 41.5-Foot from
the Seawall, regulations require a 50-Foot Setback

Attorney Lewis opened the public hearing. Attorney Lewis stated this is a quasi-judicial
hearing and this variance request is from Commission Cain. Commissioner Cain has filed
Form 8B with the Town Clerk and will not participate in the discussion or vote. Town Clerk
Palmer administered the Oath to Ms. Cain. Attorney Lewis proceeded, asking questions to
the applicant from Section 46-85 of the code regarding criteria for a variance. Attorney Lewis
completed the questions and asked the Commission if they have any questions. Vice Mayor
Storie stated the variance is requested to allow the property to stay where it is, but just to
Elevate, Ms. Cain stated that is correct. There being no further questions from the
Commission, Attorney Lewis asked for any public comments. No public comments were
heard. Attorney Lewis closed the Public Hearing. Vice Mayor Storie moved to approve the
setback at 41.5 feet from the seawall, seconded by Commissioner Tolbert. The voice vote was
unanimous.

Belleair Beach Adopt a Beach Access Program

Attorney Lewis reported that it has come to attention of the Town Clerk that Belleair Beach
has a volunteer program which includes the beach access lots. The program allows
volunteers to work at the lots doing plantings, irrigation in front of the access. The towns
insurance company only allows residents who live in Belleair Shore to volunteer on town
property. There is no formal agreement between the Town of Belleair Shore and Belleair
Beach to allow this. Vice Mayor Storie voiced concern on how Belleair Beach can allow this
on Belleair Shore property without notification or approval from Belleair Shore. Deputy
Trump stated two or three meetings ago Kyle had asked him to ask the Commission for
permission to clean up the front of the 19™" street access and to fix the pillar. Vice Mayor
Storie stated the Commission gave permission to fix the pillar, nothing about a volunteer
program. Mayor stated part of our agreement with Belleair Beach is they take care of the
accesses. Commissioner Tolbert asked if it is possible to have a hold-harmless document
between the two towns. Commissioner Lally asked if there were any guidelines on what they
plant and add to the accesses. Kyle, stated that anything permanent would need approval




Comm Mtg 10/28/2025

from Belleair Shore. Commissioner Cain asked if this is just for residents of Belleair Beach

and not a company. Kyle stated for residents only. After discussion, Attorney Lewis will

draw up and MOU with the suggestions from the Commission. Commission Lally voiced
concerned regarding Belleair Beach taking over the accesses and addressing that in the MOU.
Commissioner Tolbert stated they do have a license to use the access lots and we need to
make sure everyone’s interest is taken care of.

Approval of Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between Pinellas County and the Town of Belleair
Shore for Cooperative Procurements of Post Storm Recovery Services within Geographic
Pinellas County.

Town Clerk Palmer explained this agreement is for the county to seek bids and procurement of
contractors. The other two that came in today are for Collection and Removal responsibilities and

for Debris Collection and Removal and Monitoring Services. The Commission discussed these
agreements and the ILA with Largo for the debris site. There being no other discussion, Commissioner
Tolbert moved to approve the four ILA’s, seconded by Commissioner Cain. The voice vote was
unanimous.

Approval of Interlocal Agreement between City of Largo and the Town of Belleair Shore for Emergency
Debris Management Site
Approved with the other ILA’s above.

Regional MPO Principals’ Workshop Representative Appointment

Attorney Lewis reported the workshops are to explore a merger of the MPOs in Hillsborough

Pasco and Pinellas counties. The Commission needs to delegate someone to represent Belleair Shore.
Consensus of the Commission is to have Town Clerk Palmer attend the meetings.

Consideration to Join Keep Pinellas Beautiful’s 2026 City Membership Program
Town Clerk Palmer reported an email was sent to Belleair Shore for membership. No action taken.

Mayor/Commissioner Comment on Non-Agenda Items
No comments from the Commission. Town Clerk Palmer reported Pinellas County was doing

a survey seeking information on the municipalities who allow fireworks. Belleair Shore does not
allow fireworks. Town Clerk Palmer reported the qualifying dates for the 2026 election, and
there are three commission seats up for the election. Town Clerk Palmer reported that Sen. Nick
DiCeglie is considering filing a local bill that would move municipal elections in Pinellas County
to the same day as General Elections.

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items — (3) THREE MINUTES
Mayor Gatis is grateful to be able to work on resolving the gate issue with Belleair Shore.

Joe Manzo has asked the Commission many times to work with him.
Frank Bankard commented on locking the gates.
Christopher Hollands commented on tax deeds.

Next meeting will be November 18, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.



Comm Mtg

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Palmer, MMC
Town Clerk

10/28/2025



